
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

Molina, Michael [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D19C1D68DA1A4587866E1850F22A6AE5-MOLINA, MIC] 

6/22/2018 6:40:44 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

KMessner@aham.org; Laura_B_Siegrist@whirlpool.com 

SNAP Program concern 

Good afternoon Kevin and Laura, 

The Deputy Administrator and I spoke with Mandy Gunasekara in OAR and expressed your concerns regarding the 
refrigerant levels and the movement of the rule. Holly assured the DA that her office is working to finalize it as fast as 
practicable. 

More importantly, this is now on the DA's radar, so if you have any additional concerns, please contact me and we'll 
work to address them. 

Michael 

Michael D. Molina 
Senior Advisor to the Deputy Administrator 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

;MolinaJv1ichaeL~epa.gov 
! Personal Matters / Ex. 6 ! 
i--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 
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Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Michael K. Henry [mhenry@alpinegroup.com] 

5/1/2018 7:49:27 PM 

Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

CC: 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =17a 1669ef5b54 fba8cb45 78453087 87 e-Wheeler, An] 

Burton, Tamika [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Subject: 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =207 e0f24fd934d6d8a3e4c400a311638-Bu rton, Tam] 

RE: Meeting Request 

Thank you! 

Tamika, feel free to email or call me at either of the following: 

[ Personal :cell 
[_Matters_,_ Ex. 6 !w-dir 

mike 

From: Wheeler, Andrew <wheeler.andrew@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:47 PM 
To: Michael K. Henry <mhenry@alpinegroup.com> 
Cc: Burton, Tamika <burton.tamika@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request 

I'll ask Tamika to reach out to you. 

From: Michael K. Henry [rnailto:rnhemypJalpinegroup.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:43 PM 
To: Wheeler, Andrew <wheeler.,mdrew@)epa,gov> 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request 

Totally understand - thanks for the quick reply! 

When do you think you will be open to meet? Want to leave you alone in the interim .... 

mike 

From: Wheeler, Andrew <wheeler.andrew(@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:40 PM 
To: Michael K. Henry <mhenry@alpinegroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Meeting Request 

I'm sorry Mike but I'm not taking any external meetings right now until I've finished making the internal rounds. I'm 
sure you understand. 

From: Michael K. Henry[mailto:mhenry(@alpinegrnup,coml 
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:37 PM 
To: Wheeler, Andrew <wheeler.andrew@epa.gov> 
Subject: Meeting Request 

Andy-
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Hope all is well with you in the new post! I am sure you are inundated with meeting requests, but hope you can break 
off some time sooner versus later. 

We represent Honeywell and I have kept them at bay with the hope of letting you settle in, but with the CAFE news 
breaking today, the urgency has escalated. Any chance we can come by to talk about credits? 

Thanks! 

mike 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061 _ 00259455-00002 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Rob Hobart [rhobart@hhqventures.com] 

6/25/2018 8:58:46 PM 
Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

CC: 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =17a 1669ef5b54 fba8cb45 78453087 87 e-Wheeler, An] 
Rob Hobart [rhobart@hhqventures.com] 

Subject: Monsanto Meeting Request Week of July 9th 

Andrew: I hope you are well and had a good weekend. I have the Monsanto Company Leadership (Names & Titles 
Below) coming in town the week of the July 9 th

· This is the leadership team that has been announced to stay after the 
Bayer - Monsanto merger integration and will be the ones that will continue to be engaged in their business regulated 
by EPA. I wanted to bring them in since they haven't had a chance to meet with you directly since moving over to EPA as 

well as to ensure continuity going forward once the acquisition is finalized later this year. 

• Brett Begemann, President & COO 

• Phil Miller, VP Corporate Affairs 

• Jesus Madrazo, VP Global Corporate Engagement 

• Jeremy Stump, VP North American Government Affairs 

• Rob Hobart, Partner, HHQ Ventures 

Thanks for your consideration and look forward to seeing you soon. 

Rob 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00259575-00001 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Bradford Frisby [bfrisby@lime.org] 

4/23/2018 6:22:04 PM 
Wheeler, Andrew [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

CC: 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =17a 1669ef5b54 fba8cb45 78453087 87 e-Wheeler, An] 
William C. Herz [wcherz@lime.org] 

Subject: Invitation to NLA Annual Meeting 
Attachments: wheeler invitation ltr 4-18-2018 bvf.pdf 

Dear Andy, 

Congratulations on your recent confirmation. I wanted to pass along an invitation from our Executive Director, Bill Herz, 
to speak at our upcoming National Lime Association annual meeting in Houston, Texas on Wednesday, June 13. We 
would greatly appreciate it if you are able to join us and share some thoughts with us regarding current issues at EPA. 
However, if you are unable to attend, we would also welcome any of your other politically-appointed colleagues from 
the agency who may be available to participate. Please note that while we currently have the keynote address scheduled 
for the morning of June 13, because it's a three-day meeting, we could also accommodate you or another EPA speaker 

on any of the three days (June 11, 12, or 13). 

Regards, 

Bradford Frisby, NLA 

Bradford Frisby 
Deputy General Counsel 
National Lime Association 
200 North Glebe Road 
Arlington, VA 22203 

L. Personal_ Matters_i_Ex. 6_ i 
bfrisby(@lime.org 
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April 18, 2018 

Andrew Wheeler 
Deputy Administrator 
Mail Code 1 l 02A 
Environmental Protection Agency 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20460 

Dear Mr. Wheeler, 

The National Lime Association (NLA) would be greatly honored if you would accept our 
invitation to be the keynote speaker at our upcoming annual meeting in at the Westin Galleria in 
Houston, Texas on Wednesday, June 13. Our annual meeting brings together about 200 
participants, including Board members and environmental and health and safety professionals in 
the lime industry. 

NLA is a trade association that represents U.S. and Canadian commercial lime companies, as 
well as suppliers to the lime industry. NLA's members produce more than 98% of domestic lime 
valued at over $2 billion annually. Lime is an integral ingredient in many other manufacturing 
processes and industries. It is an important part of the steel manufacturing process, road building, 
and the creation of other building products like mortar and plaster. Lime is also integral in 
environmental compliance of many industries, as it is used to purify water, scrub pollutants from 
air stack emissions, and neutralize acid mine drainage. 

NLA and its members congratulate you on your confirmation as EPA' s Deputy Administrator, 
and would greatly appreciate hearing your views on the current environmental issues facing the 
agency. If you have any questions about our invitation, please feel free to contact Bradford 
Frisby, Deputy General Counsel at NLA ati Ex. 6 ]or via email at bfrisby@.lime.org. 

L---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

W e hope you will be able to join us at our meeting in Houston, and we wish you all the best in 
your new position at EPA 

Sincerely, 

William Herz 
Executive Director 
National Lime Association 

200 North Glebe Road, Suite 800, Arlington, VA 22203 * Ph 202.243.5463 * Fax 202.243.5489 * www.lime.org 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Wheeler, Andrew [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDl T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=l 7 A1669EF5B54FBA8CB457845308787E-WH EELER, AN] 

7/5/2018 11:17:32 PM 

Jay Timmons [JTimmons@nam.org] 

Re: Today's news 

Thank you Jay 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 5, 2018, at 6:28 PM, Jay Timmons <JTimmons(iilnam.org> wrote: 

Andy, 

Given the development today and the new responsibilities that you will be taking on very soon, 
please don't hesitate to let me know how we may be able to help. There is much work to be 
done and we hope to continue to be a resource for you and your team. 

Best, 

Jay 

Jay Timmons 
President and CEO 
National Association of Manufacturers 
Direct ! Personal Matters/ Ex. si 
Em a i 1: i tini"moi'fs@7iarn"~6rg·i 
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Message 

From: Wheeler, Andrew [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

Sent: 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDl T)/CN=RECI Pl ENTS/CN=l 7 A1669EF5B54FBA8CB457845308787E-WH EELER, AN] 

5/11/2018 2:46:26 PM 

To: Ross Eisenberg [REisenberg@nam.org]; Burton, Tamika [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =207 e0f24fd934d6d8a3e4c400a311638-Bu rton, Tam] 

Subject: RE: Meeting request 

Tamika, can you try and schedule this for the week after next, I know next week is pretty full. 

From: Ross Eisenberg [mailto:REisenberg@nam.org] 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 10:42 AM 
To: Wheeler, Andrew <wheeler.andrew@epa.gov> 
Subject: Meeting request 

Andrew - hope all is well. Any chance Rachel and I can get some time on your calendar for a meeting? She attended 
your speech at NOIA this morning and came back really excited about your presentation. We'd like to hear a little more 

about it and see how we can help. 

Ross Eisenberg 
Vice President, Energy and Resources Policy 
National Association of Manufacturers 

~i~)~)fi~ )----·-·-· E';\ 6 ·-·-·-:-· l 
Email: 'reisenberg@nam.org 
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